

GABBY HALL

Champaign, IL 61822

gabbyhall216mknqc_3n9@indeedemail.com

+1 312 414 9090

Organized and efficient Bachelor's Prepared Registered Nurse with over 10 years of Nurse Management experience, to include experience as a Director of Nursing in Long Term Care, seeking a challenging and rewarding position as a Registered Nurse.

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

GRAPEVINE MEDICAL LODGE

June 2020 to March 2021

Health and Wellness Director

BROOKDALE - Puyallup, WA

April 2019 to June 2020

Patient Care Coordinator

UNITED WOUND HEALING

December 2016 to April 2019

Assistant Director of Nursing

PUYALLUP NURSING AND REHAB

October 2013 to July 2016

Education

BACHELOR'S OF SCIENCE in NURSING

December 2011

ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE in NURSING

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY

May 2009

Skills

- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- MDS
- Quality Assurance

- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

BLS Certification

CDC Certified Infection Preventionist